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Constantino, Mike

From: Jack Axel <jacobmaxel@msn.com>
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] Re: #17-006 relinquishment

Over half of the space to be eliminated from the project is administrative and conference space (9,500sf), with 
the remainder being physicians' offices.  The expensive space...imaging and lab is staying.  The imaging and lab 
space costs $2,139/sf (project cost), compared to the non‐clinical space, at $398/sf.  
 
Jacob M. Axel 
President 
Axel & Associates, Inc. 
675 North Court, Suite 210 
Palatine, IL   60067 
Phone: (847) 776‐7101 

From: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, December 9, 2018 8:20 AM 
To: Jack Axel 
Subject: #17‐006 relinquishment  
  

Jack Northshore is decreasing the GSF by 
approximately 50% yet their cost is decreasing by 
about 22%.  Can you get me an explanation for 
this?  Thanks…  
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